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Ruth Nettles 

From: Kelly, Tamela D[EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 3 5 3  PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: 0001 21 B-TP, Embarq's RCA Rpt, January 2009.pdf 

000121 B-TP, Embarq's RCA Rpt - January 2009 

Filed on Behalfofi 

Docket No. 

Title ofjiling: 

Filed on behalfofi 

No of pages: 

Description: 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

000121B-TP 

Embarq's RCA Rpt. - January 2009 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 

4 pages 

Embarq's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - January 2009 

Tamela Kelly 
Regulatory Affairs Assistant 
Law Et External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ 
Voice: 850-599-1029 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email: tamela.kelly@EMBARQ.com 
Voice I Data I Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

1/3 0/2009 



ssion 

RE: Docket No. 0001211B-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

CO ve been ser the parties shown 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

En clos UXeS 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Y g o w  
day of 

2009. 

, L.P. 

Tallahassee, FL 32303 
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Susan S. Masterton 
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Description of Issue 

The increase in porting orders and the way in which 
they are closed out (CLEC has 10 days after DD) is 
causing non-compliance. The difference between the 
CLEC result and the Embarq result is . I 3  

e Commission 

Start Projected 
Date Improvement 

a 
tics 

- -. 

[Measure 7: Average Completed Xnterual 
Submeasure 07.11.& : Residential POTS - UNE Loops Non-designed - Field Work 

Description of Issue Start Projected Estimated 
Date Iniprovement Impact 

Of thc five orders non-compliant by 24hrs or inore two 3Q2008 NA NA 
were delayed due to workioiid, one had an mor, one 
was delayed in scrvicc provisioning, one was due to the 
omission of the \CIRAS COMP fid . 
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